



The Laboratory Safety Institute

An International Center for Health, Safety, and the Environment

LIST OF CALIFORNIA AGENCIES AND ASSOCIATIONS

AIR POLLUTION

California Environmental Protection Agency, California Air Resources Board, 1001 I Street, P.O. Box 2815, Sacramento, CA 95814

www.arb.ca.gov

(800) 242-4450

California Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA), 1107 9th Street, Suite 1005, Sacramento, CA 95814

www.capcoa.org

(916) 441-5700

ASBESTOS

California Department of Industrial Relations, California OSHA Enforcement Branch, Asbestos and Carcinogen Unit

www.dir.ca.gov

Region 1: San Francisco Regional Office, 455 Golden Gate Avenue, Room 9516, San Francisco, CA 94102 (415) 557-0300

Region 2: Sacramento Regional Office, 2424 Arden Way, Suite 300, Sacramento, CA 95825 (916) 263-2803

Region 3: Santa Ana Regional Office, 2000 E. McFadden Avenue, Suite 119, Santa Ana, CA 92705 (714) 558-4300

Region 4: Monrovia Regional Office, 750 Royal Oaks Drive, Suite 104, Monrovia, CA 91016 (626) 471-9122

California Health and Human Services Agency, Department of Health Services, 1600 9th Street, Room 460, Sacramento, CA 95814

www.chhs.ca.gov

(916) 654-3454

California Department of Education, 1430 N. Street, Sacramento, CA 95814-5901

www.cde.ca.gov

(916) 319-0800

COAST GUARD

U.S. Coast Guard District Office, 11th District, Commander (MEPS), Coast Guard Island, Building 50-7, Alameda, CA 94501

www.uscg.mil/d11

(510) 437-3701

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE SERVICES

California State Board of Fire Services, 1131 S Street, Sacramento, CA 95811

www.osfm.fire.ca.gov

(916) 445-8200

Cal Fire

www.calfire.ca.gov

Northern Region: 6105 Airport Road, Redding, CA, 96002

(530) 224-2489

Southern Region: 1234 East Shaw Avenue, Fresno, CA 93710

(559) 222-3714

FEDERAL EPA

Emergency Protection Agency, Region IX, Main Offices,

Pacific Southwest Office: 75 Hawthorne Street, San Francisco, CA 94105

Southern California Field Office: 600 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1460, Los Angeles,

CA 90017

San Diego Border Office: 610 West Ash Street, Suite 905, San Diego, CA 92101

Pacific Islands Office: 300 Ala Moana Boulevard, Room 5124, Honolulu, HI 96850

www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-9-pacific-southwest

(415) 947-8000

HAZARDOUS WASTE

Department of Toxic Substances Control, Hazardous Waste, 1001 I Street,

Sacramento, CA 95814-2828

(800) 728-6942

HHS

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Region IX, Regional Office, 90 7th Street, Suite 5-100, San Francisco, CA 94103

www.hhs.gov

(415) 437-8096

NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL

Local Safety Councils

Los Angeles

(213) 385-6461

Redwood

(650) 508-8787

Sacramento

(916) 366-7233

San Diego

(619) 621-2313

Stockton

(209) 472-7233

San Jose

(408) 297-3033

NIOSH

National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health (800) CDC-INFO (232-4636)

www.cdc.gov/niosh/contact

OSHA (covers only Federal, Long Shoring, and Maritime Employees)
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), Region IX, Regional
Office, 90 7th Street, Suite 18100, San Francisco, CA 94103(415) 625-2547

On-Site Consultation (Cal/OSHA, Private and State/Local Sectors):

San Francisco Bay Area: 1515 Clay Street, Suite 1103, Oakland,
CA 94612 (510) 622-2891
Northern California: 2424 Arden Way, Suite 410, Sacramento, CA
95825 (916) 263-0704
Central Valley: 1901 North Gateway Boulevard, Suite 102, Fresno,
CA 93727 (559) 454-1295
San Fernando Valley: 6150 Van Nuys Boulevard, Suite 307, Van
Nuys, CA 91401 (818) 901-5754
Los Angeles, Orange: 1 Centerpointe Drive, Suite 150, La Palma,
CA 90623 (714) 562-5525
San Bernardino: 464 W. 4th Street, Suite 339, San Bernardino, CA
92401 (909) 383-4567
San Diego: 7575 Metropolitan Drive, Suite 204, San Diego, CA
92108 (619) 767-2060

State Plan Offices (Cal/OSHA Compliance)

Oakland (Headquarters) (510) 286-7000
American Canyon (707) 649-3700
Bakersfield (661) 558-6400
Foster City (650) 573-3812
Fremont/San Jose (510) 794-2521
Fresno (559) 445-5302
Long Beach (562) 506-0810
Los Angeles (213) 576-7451
Modesto (209) 545-7310
West Covina (626) 472-0046
Redding (530) 224-4743
Sacramento (916) 263-2800
Santa Ana (714) 558-4451
San Bernardino (909) 383-4321
San Diego (619) 767-2280
San Francisco (415) 557-0100
Van Nuys (818) 901-5403

Area Offices (Federal / OSHA Compliance):

Oakland (510) 637-3800
San Diego (619) 557-5030

POISONING

California Poison Control System

(800) 222-1222

RIGHT-TO-KNOW

California Department of Industrial Relations, Cal/OSHA – Safety & Health,

Region 1: San Francisco Regional Office, 455 Golden Gate

Avenue, Room 9516, San Francisco, CA 94102 (415) 557-0300

Region 2: Sacramento Regional Office, 2424 Arden Way, Suite
300, Sacramento, CA 95825 (916) 263-2803

Region 3: Santa Ana Regional Office, 2000 E. McFadden Avenue,
Suite 119, Santa Ana, CA 92705 (714) 558-4300

Region 4: Monrovia Regional Office, 750 Royal Oaks Drive, Suite
104,

Monrovia, CA 91016

(626) 471-9122

www.dir.ca.gov

SARA

Mr. Mark Ghilarducci, California Emergency Response Commission, Office of
Emergency Services, 3650 Schriever Avenue, Mather, CA 95655

thomas.e.campbell@caloes.ca.gov

(916) 845-9751

www.caloes.ca.gov

California Environmental Protection Agency, Emergency Response Management
Committee (ERMaC), 1001 I Street, P.O. Box 2815, Sacramento, CA
95812-2815

www.calepa.ca.gov/disaster

(800) 852-7550

Ron Troyer, Department of Toxics Substances Control, Office of Environmental
Information Management, Applications Development and Support, Toxics
Release Inventory, 1001 I Street, 8th Floor, Sacramento, CA 95812

rtroyer@dtsc.ca.gov

(916) 445-9547

STATE SCIENCE SUPERVISOR

Dr. Blessing T. Mupanduki, Education Research and Evaluation Science

Consultant, California Department of Education, 1430 N. Street, Suite

4401, Sacramento, CA 95814

bmupanduki@cde.ca.gov

(916) 319-0349

TRANSPORTATION OF HAZARDOUS CHEMICALS

California Department of Transportation

(916) 654-2852

California Environmental Protection Agency

(916) 323-2514

WATER POLLUTION

California Department of Water Resources, State Water Resources Control
Board, 1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

www.swrcb.ca.gov

(916) 341-5455

revised 7/24/01 lmc; 021610 jak, 7/11/16 sl, 123116 jak, 4/17/18 aa
pc8:\sidata\agencies\california
Google Drive\LSI DATA\RESOURCE\CA